
Long, James (AG) 

From: Govorchin, Peter (AG) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 12:49 PM 

DeClercq, Susan (USAM!E) To: 
Cc: Nelson, Mellie (CRT) 
Subject: RE: Information in advance of Dr. Dvoskin' s visit 

Susan, Dr. Rome will be available and I am waiting on confirmation as to the availability of the WHV mental health 
services director. 

I would appreciate some explanation for the request for two computers to be available? 

Also, 
1. please explain why Dr. Dvoskin wants the treatment plans for those prisoners in request no. 1 below? 
2. Same for the observation prisoner observation aides' notes in request no. 2 below? 
3. The list of prisoners who are on observation status for suicide risk can be produced and available for you when · 

you arrive on the 17'h. 
4. Please explain the rationale for the request of the list of the prisoners on the mental health caseload on 8/27 /14 

and 9/17/14? 
5. There is no such thing as a suicide incident report. There is a critical incident report but that was already 

provided to you on August 27 /28. Peer review reports are not provided. 

Finally, the video of th~estraints may be viewed at the facility while Dr. Dvoskin is there and that can 
double as the demonstration of the restraint application. However, we need to understand why this is an issue 
for you a.nd what, exactly is the issue? Please explain. 

From: Declercq, Susan (USAMIE) [mailto:Susan.DeClercq@usdoj.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2014 11:26 AM 
To: Govorchin, Peter (AG) 
Cc: Nelson, Mellie (CRD 
Subject: Information in advance of Dr. Dvoskin's visit 

Pete, 
In order to make Dr. Dvoskin's visit on September 17 the most productive it can be, please provide us with the following 
information no later than Monday, September 15, 2014: 

1. TREATMENT PLANS as of 8/27 /14 (or 9/17 /14, only if changed) for the following inmates: 
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OBSERVATION AIDE NOTES relating to the following inmates: 

3. LIST OF PRISONERS ON SUICIDE WATCH on 8/27/14 and 9/17/14 (and their MANAGEMENT PLANS) 

4. LIST OF PRISONERS ON MENTAL HEALTH CASE LOAD on 8/27 /14 and 9/17 /14 

5. SUICIDE INCIDENT REPORT re 

You may provide this material via email if that would be easiest. 

In addition, while at WHV on 9/17 /14, Dr. Dvoskin would like to talk to the Director of Mental Health at WHV. He would 
also like available 2 computers with knowledgeable staff to review records. Finally, he would like to have a 
demonstration of the method of restraints used o~that have been described as hogtying, as well as view the 
videotape o~ being restrained. 

Please call me ASAP if you have any questions or concerns about these requests. 

Thanks, 
Susan 

Susan Declercq 
Assistant United States Attorney 

United States Attorney's Office 
Eastern District of Michigan 
211 W. Fort St., Ste. 2001 
Detroit, Michigan 48226 
(313) 226-9149 (direct) 
(313) 226-3271 (fax) 
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